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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  5/12/2023 
 

 

 

This amendment is being issued to respond to questions received from prospective proposers: 
 
Question 1: Do Resumes count against the page limit in Submittal Form B, or can resumes be submitted as a 
separate file? 
Response 1: Resumes are not required, but if you want to include them, they will count against the 5-page 
limit. 
 
Question 2: Do we need to include letters of reference or just contact information for references? If we do 
need to include letters of reference, do those count towards our page limit or can they be submitted as a 
separate file? 
Response 2: Reference names and phone numbers are what we are asking for. If you would like to include 
them, they will count against the 5-page limit. 
 
Question 3: Can you please provide a Word Doc version of Submittal Forms A-E? Or are we allowed to add 
pages to the existing PDF to adhere to the 5 page maximums for each of the Submittal Forms B – E? 
Response 3: Yes, you are allowed to use PDF’s and just title the top of page “SUBMITTAL FORM B EXPERIECE 
& QUALIFICATIONS” etc… 
 
Question 4: Should the proposed care of cost study include providing care for school-aged children or focus 
solely on providing care for children aged 0-5? 
Response 4:  It should include school-age children as well. 
 
Question 5: Is the bidder able to work with a vendor to provide translated materials (as needed)? 
Response: 5: No, that would be considered subcontracting.  This RFP does not allow Subcontractors. 
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